

Document Retentions Schedules, by State

The Community Planner, Spring 2011 (Volume 1, Issue 3). All rights reserved.

State	Department	Web address
Alabama	ADAH – Alabama Dept. of Archives & History	http://www.archives.alabama.gov/slo.html
Alaska	Alaska State Archives	http://www.archives.state.ak.us/for_state_agencies/for_state_agencies.html
Arizona	State Library, Archives and Public Records	http://www.lib.az.us/records/forms.aspx
Arkansas	Dept. of Finance and Administration	http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/intergovernmentalServices/Pages/recordRetentionSchedule.aspx
California	State Administrative Manual – Records Management	http://sam.dgs.ca.gov/TOC/1600/default.htm
Colorado	State Archives	http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/doit/archives/
Connecticut	Connecticut State Library	http://www.cslib.org/publicrecords/
Delaware	Public Archives	http://archives.delaware.gov/govsvcs/general_records_retention_schedules/index.shtml
Florida	Division of Library & Information Services	http://dlis.dos.state.fl.us/recordsmgmt/scheduling.cfm
Georgia	Secretary of State	http://www.sos.georgia.gov/archives/who_are_we/rims/retention_schedules/default.htm
Hawaii	Accounting & General Services	http://hawaii.gov/dags/archives/records-management/records-retention-and-disposition-schedules
Idaho	Dept. of Administration	http://adm.idaho.gov/purchasing/record_cnt.htm
Illinois	State Archives	http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/archives/records_management/recman.html
Indiana	Commission on Public Records	http://www.in.gov/icpr/2766.htm
Iowa	State Records Commission	http://www.iowasrc.org/
Kansas	Kansas Historical Society	http://www.kshs.org./portal_government
Kentucky	Dept. of Libraries and Archives	http://kdla.ky.gov/records/recretentionschedules/Pages/stateschedules.aspx

State	Department	Web address
Louisiana	Secretary of State	http://www.sos.louisiana.gov/tabid/489/Default.aspx
Maine	State Archives	http://www.maine.gov/sos/arc/records/state/gensched2.html
Maryland	Records Management Guidance	http://www.msa.md.gov/msa/intromsa/html/record_mgmt/approved_schedule.html
Massachusetts	Archives – Records Management Unit	http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcrmu/rmuidx.htm
Michigan	Dept. of Technology, Management & Budget	http://www.michigan.gov/dmb/0,1607,7-150-9141_21738---,00.html
Minnesota	Historical Society	http://www.mnhs.org/preserve/records/retentionsched.html
Mississippi	Department of Archives	http://mdah.state.ms.us/index.html#
Missouri	Secretary of State	http://www.sos.mo.gov/records/
Montana	Secretary of State	http://sos.mt.gov/Records/Management/index.asp
Nebraska	Secretary of State	http://www.sos.ne.gov/records-management/retention_schedules.html
Nevada	State Library & Archives	http://nsla.nevadaculture.org/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=504&Itemid=75
New Hampshire	Archives & Records Management	http://www.sos.nh.gov/archives/stateagencies.html
New Jersey	Archives & Records Management	http://www.state.nj.us/state/darm/links/retention.html
New Mexico	State Records Center & Archives	http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/records/schedules.htm
New York	State Archives	http://www.archives.nysed.gov/a/records/mr_retention.shtml
North Carolina	Government Records	http://www.records.ncdcr.gov/
North Dakota	General Records Retention	http://www.nd.gov/itd/service-info/general-records-retention-schedule
Ohio	Dept. of Administrative Services	http://apps.das.ohio.gov/rims/General/General.asp
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Dept. of Libraries: Records Management	http://www.odl.state.ok.us/oar/recordsmgmt/grds-agency.htm

State	Department	Web address
Oregon	State Archives	http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/recmgmt/sched/index.html
Pennsylvania	Historical & Museum Commission	http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/records_management/2632
Rhode Island	Secretary of State	http://sos.ri.gov/archives/agencies/
South Carolina	Archives & Records Management	http://arm.scdah.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Bureau of Administration	http://www.state.sd.us/boa/records.htm
Tennessee	Dept. of General Services	http://www.tn.gov/generalserv/ba17r/
Texas	State Library and Archives commission	http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/slrn/recordspubs/index.html
Utah	Archives & Records Service	http://www.archives.utah.gov/
Vermont	Secretary of State	http://vermont-archives.org/records/schedules/
Virginia	Library of Virginia	http://www.lva.virginia.gov/agencies/records/retention.asp
Washington	Secretary of State	http://www.sos.wa.gov/archives/recordsmanagement/default.aspx
West Virginia	Records Management & Preservation Board	http://www.wvculture.org/history/rmpb/rmpb.html
Wisconsin	Historical Society	http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/libraryarchives/staterec/
Wyoming	Archives	http://wyoarchives.state.wy.us/Retention/index.asp